STRUCTURAL TECHINAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Hotel Indigo Gainesville-Celebration Pointe 5020 S.W. 30th Lane Gainesville, Florida 32608

HTTPS://GLOBAL.GOTOMEETING.COM/JOIN/533378925 UNITED STATES (TOLL FREE): 1 877 309 2073 ACCESS CODE: 533-378-925

> September 17, 2024 8:00 A.M.



STRUCTURAL TAC PRESENT:

David Compton, Chairman Jaime Gascon Rolando Soto for Michael Guerasio Do Y. Kim Daniel Lavrich Mary Uher for Julie Lowry CW Macomber David Monsour Craig Parrino Dean Ruark Jennifer Hatfield for Jason Seal Jim Schock

STRUCTURAL TAC NOT PRESENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

Alan Burke Sabrina Evans Jim Hammers Norman Bellamy Marlita Peters Mo Madani Justin Vogel Alexis Ronda Gonzalez

MEETING FACILITATION:

The meeting was facilitated by Jeff Blair from Facilitated Solutions, LLC. Consultation, Process Design & Facilitation. Information at: <u>facilitatedsolutions.org</u>

Time: 8:00 a.m.

Mr. Blair welcomed everyone to the teleconference meeting of the Structural TAC.

Roll Call:

Mr. Blair performed roll call for the Structural TAC. A quorum was determined with 12 members present at roll call.

Agenda Approval:

Mr. Lavrich moved to approve the agenda for today's meeting as posted. seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

Approval of the minutes from August 6, 2024:

TAC:

Mr. Macomber stated there was an error on the minutes from August 6, 2024.

Mr. Lavrich moved to approve the minutes from August 6, 2024, as amended. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

To review the 2024 changes to the International Building (I-Codes) and provide recommendations to the Commission regarding those changes, as applicable:

Mr. Blair provided a brief overview of the code review process for the meeting.

Mr. Madani provided an overview of the tracking chart and detail report for the TAC.

S10871

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11656

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11656.

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10700

Motion:

Commissioner Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10917

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S10917.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10923

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S10923.

Discussion:

Members of the TAC, staff, and public went into discussion with question and comments.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code and Staff to remove designated seismic language. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10962

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S10962.

Motion:

Mr. Gacon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11139

Motion:

Mr. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11140

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11141

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10944

TAC:

Mr. Kim provided details on modification S10944.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10948

TAC:

Mr. Kim provided details on modification S10948.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11019

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11020

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11020.

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11020.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it correlating with I-code standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Members of the TAC and staff went into discussion with questions and comments.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11021

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11021.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11021.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11054

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in opposition to modification S11054.

Staff:

Mr. Madani provided a comment.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict in the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11055

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA, spoke in support of modification S11055.

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11055.

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S11055.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11056

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA, spoke in support of modification S11056.

Aaron Phillips, ARMA, spoke in support of modification S11056.

Members of BOAF spoke in support of modification S11056.

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S11056.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it improving the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11057

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FICAP, spoke in opposition to modification S11057.

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S11057.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing additional work. Mr. Kim seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Members of the TAC went into discussion with comments.

Motion Continued:

The motion failed unanimously with a vote of 0 to 12.

Alternative Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it improving and clarifying the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided a comment.

S11058

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S11058.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it improving and clarifying the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11059

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S11059.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing additional work. Mr. Parrino seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10799

Motion:

S10800

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S10800.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing additional work. Mr. Parrino seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10801

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S10801.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10802

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S10802.

Staff:

Mr. Madani provided a comment.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it improving the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10803

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S10803.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10804

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S10804.

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S10804.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing additional work. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10806

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10808

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification

Motion:

S10810

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10876

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10877

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10878

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10879

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10880

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10881

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict to the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10882

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict to the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10883

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict to the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10893

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10894

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict to the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10896

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10898

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10900

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10904

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10912

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it improving the code and needs to be correlated with Ch. 14. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11104

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Schock seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11657

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11658

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11659

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict to the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11105

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA, spoke in opposition to modification S11105.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in opposition to modification S11105.

Joe Belcher, FHBA and FICAP, spoke in opposition to modification S11105.

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict to the code. Commissioner Schock seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11159

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11142

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11143

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11144

Motion:

S11145

Public Comment:

Scott McAdams, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11145.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11145.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11146

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11147

Public Comment:

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11147.

Representative of IBHS spoke in support of modification S11147.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11147.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action and improving the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11148

Public Comment:

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11148.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11148.

Milad Shabanian, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11148.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11148.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11149

Public Comment:

Scott McAdams, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11149.

Representative of IBHS spoke in support of modification S11149.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11150

Public Comment:

Scott McAdams, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11150.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11150.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11150.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11151

Public Comment:

Scott McAdams, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11151.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11151.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11151.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it resolving gap in code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11152

Public Comment:

Scott McAdams, BOAF, spoke in opposition to modification S111151.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in opposition to modification S111151.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the it not being needed in the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11153

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA and FICAP, provided a comment.

Scott McAdams, BOAF, spoke in opposition to modification S11153.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in opposition to modification S11153.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it updating standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11154

Public Comment:

Scott McAdams, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11154.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11154.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11155

Public Comment:

Scott McAdams, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11155

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11155.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11155.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11156

Public Comment:

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11156.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11156.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided a comment.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11157

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11157.

Milad Shabanian, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11157.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11157.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11158

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11158.

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11158.

Milad Shabanian, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11158.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11160

Public Comment:

Milad Shabanian, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11160.

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11160.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11160.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11161

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11161.

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11161.

Milad Shabanian, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11161.

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11162

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S11162.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it updating standards. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11163

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11165

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it removing unnecessary requirements. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11166

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11167

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11168

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11169

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11170

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11171

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it removing unnecessary words. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11172

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11173

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11174

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it simplifying the code and deletes a table. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

TAC:

Mr. Gacon asked the staff a question.

Mr. Madani provided an answer to Mr. Gascon's question.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11176

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11177

Public Comment:

Debbie Nutter, BOAF, spoke in support of modification S11177.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11177.

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11179

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11180

Motion:

S11182

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11183

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11187

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11188

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11189

Motion:

S11662

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11664

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11190

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11191

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11196

Motion:

S11197

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11200

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11201

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it updating standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11202

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11203

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11204

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11205

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11206

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11207

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11208

Motion:

S11209

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11212

Mr. Parrino provided details on modification S11212.

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being indicating seismic design which does not pertain to FBC. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11213

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarfying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11215

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11217

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11219

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11220

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0. **S11121**

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11222

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11223

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11224

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11231

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11234

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11238

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11248

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it removing redundant language. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11240

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11241

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it providing correlation in the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11242

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11243

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it adding new standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11244

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it adding new standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11245

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11246

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it adding new standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11247

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11249

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11250

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the naming of materials and providing consistency in the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11252

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11254

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11254.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11255

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in opposition to modification S11255.

Discussion:

Members of the TAC and public went into discussion with questions and comments.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and providing consistency in the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Members of the TAC and public went into discussion with questions and comments.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11256

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11256.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11257

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11257.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11258

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11259

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11260

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11260.

TAC:

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11260.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11261

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11261.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11262

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11262.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying and adding new needed specifications. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11263

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11263.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11265

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11265.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.
S11269

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11271

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11271.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11274

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11275

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11276

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11277

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11278

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11278.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11279

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in opposition to modification S11279.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11280

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11280.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it being consistent with previous action. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11281

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11281.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11282

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11282.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11283

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11283.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11284

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S11284.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11286

Public Comment:

Scott McAdams, BOAF, spoke in opposition to modification S11286.

Motion:

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Mr. Ruark seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10812

Commissioner Schock provided details on modification S10908.

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10908

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11237

Motion:

Mr. Ruark entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11073

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11074

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11075

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Ruark seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11088

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11089

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10950

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10952

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11673

Public Comment:

Shane Gerwig, FHBA, provided a comment.

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it updating standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to

S10774

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10620

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10621

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10622

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10623

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10624

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10770

Mr. Gascon provided details on modification S10770.

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10625

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10626

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10647

Staff:

Mr. Madani provided a comment.

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based being consistent previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10685

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10686

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FICAP, spoke in support of modification S10686.

Eric Stafford, IBHS, provided a comment.

Staff:

Mr. Madani provided a comment.

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10687

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10688

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10693

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10704

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10708

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10709

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10710

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, provided a comment.

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10711

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10712

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10713

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10714

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10715

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10716

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10727

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S10729

Mr. Soto provided details on modification S10729.

Motion:

Mr. Soto entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

TAC:

Mr. Soto provided a comment.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11500

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11339

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11344

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11384

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Soto seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11386

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion.

TAC:

Mr. Gascon provided a comment.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11387

Mr. Macomber provided detail on modification S11387.

Motion:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code and adding new definition and new language to match the definition. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11388

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11389

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11390

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11397

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11178

Motion:

Mr. Parrino entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0. **S11393**

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11394

Mr. Monsour asked the staff a question.

Mr. Madani provided an answer to Mr. Monsour's question.

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11395

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11396

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11398

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in support of modification S11398.

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it removing unnecessary requirements. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11399

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11400

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11467

Mr. Kim provided details on modification S11467.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11468

Mr. Kim provided details on modification S11468.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11471

Motion:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11472

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Lavrich seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11473

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11474

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11475

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in support of modification S11475.

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

Staff:

Mr. Madani provided a comment.

Mr. Gascon asked a question.

Mr. Madani provided an answer to Mr. Gascon's question.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11476

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11477

Mr. Kim provided details on modification S11477.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11478

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11479

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11481

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11488

Public Comment:

Mike Silver, FRSA, spoke in opposition to modification S11488.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the needing more work. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11489

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

Mr. Gascon noted that this mod refers to Appendix J, Sec B – which this section does not exist. Mr. Madani stated that staff will correlate.

Discussion:

Members of the TAC and staff went into discussion with questions and comments.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11490

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11491

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11501

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11559

Mr. Macomber provided details on modification S11559.

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11492

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, provided a comment.

Mr. Madani provided a comment.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11493

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11494

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11495

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11496

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FCIAP, spoke in support of modification S11496.

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11497

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11498

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11499

Motion:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11502

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11503

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11504

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11505

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11506

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11507

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11508

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11509

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11510

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11511

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11512

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it correcting an error in the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11513

Mr. Lavrich provided details on modification S11513.

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich motion entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it updating and brings consistency to the Code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11514

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11515

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11516

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11517

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11518

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11519

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11520

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11521

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11524

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11525

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11526

Motion:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11527

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11528

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code if seismic language is removed. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11529

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11530

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11285

Motion:

Commissioner Schock entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11523

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11531

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11532

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11533

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11534

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code and correlates with IBC. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11535

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11536

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code and clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11537

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in opposition to modification S11537.

Joe Belcher, FHBA, spoke in opposition to modification S11537.

Mike Silver, FRSA, spoke in opposition to modification S11537.

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the product not being needed in Language references using staples and in past code cycles, it was recommended removing staples from code for exterior attachments. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11538

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. Mr. Macomber stated that it already exists in FRC, Sec 703.3.5. Staff to correlate.

Discussion:

Members of the TAC and staff went into discussion with questions and comments.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11539

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11540

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11541

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11542

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11543

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it updating standards. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11544

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11545

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11546

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FICAP, spoke in support of modification S11546.

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11547

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11548

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11549

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11550

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11551

Mr. Macomber provided details on modification S11551.

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11552

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FICAP and FBHA, spoke in support of modification S11522.

TAC:

Mr. Macomber provided a detail on modification S11552.

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale and it already exists in sec 703.6.1. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11553

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. This adds a new code section regarding cladding material. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11554

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11555

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11556

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11557

Mr. Macomber provided a detail on modification S11557.

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Adds a new section for building voltaic systems. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11667

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11368

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it modifying language how to measure clarifies the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11560

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being redundant language. Mr. Monsour seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11561

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11562

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11563

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it expanding requirements for attic access. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11287

Ms. Hatfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale and consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11591

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11590

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11593

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11595

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11598

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11599

Mr. Macomber provided details on modification S11599.

Motion:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Allows natural hydraulic lines and pressure strength vs compression strength to Appendix 5. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Mr. Gacon asked staff a question.

Mr. Madani provided an answer to Mr. Gascon's question.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11600

Mr. Monsour provided details on modification S11600.

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the Appendix. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11601

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code and consistent with previous action. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11603

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11604

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11605

Motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it enhancing the code and new appendix not mandatory. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Members of the TAC and staff went into discussion with questions and comments.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11606

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval as submitted based on it adding new non-mandatory appendix. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

Substitute motion:

Ms. Lowry entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the 115 mph does not apply to Florida. Mr. Kim seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Mr. Gascon asked Ms. Lowry a question.

Ms. Lowry provided an answer to Mr. Gascon's question.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

S11607

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS, spoke in opposition to modification S11607.

Motion:

Mr. Monsour entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Does not provide any wind speed limitations and is in a non-mandatory appendix. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion.

Discussion:

Members of TAC and staff went into discussion with questions and comments.

Motion Continued:

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 12 to 0.

Other TAC Business:

None.

Public Comment:

None.

Member and Staff Comment:

Mr. Lavrich provided a comment.

Mr. Blair provided a comment.

Commissioner Compton provided a comment.

Adjourn:

There being no further business before the Committee, Chairman Compton adjourned the meeting at 11:26 a.m.